

Gentjan Vllasa

Nationality: Kosovar **Date of birth:** 29/01/2002 **Gender:** Male **Phone number:** (+383) 49225095

Email address: gentjanvllasa1@gmail.com **Website:** <https://gentjanvllasa.online/>

ABOUT ME

I am a 22-year-old junior web developer with 4 years of experience in Front-End. I have worked on multiple web-dev projects where I developed websites from scratch. I mainly work with WordPress (Elementor) and other platforms such as Wix, Divi, Gutenberg, WebFlow, and Code (HTML, CSS, JavaScript). I also have experience with landing page development, hosting platforms, domain management, and basic SEO / Digital Marketing knowledge.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

ProBit Academy - Web Development Training

YouTube and Udemy - Online Courses

Hoxhe Kadri Prishtina - High School - Banking and Financial Security

Hasan Prishtina - Elementary School

WORK EXPERIENCE

Wordpress Developer At Faktory Group

Faktory Group [09/05/2023 – 09/05/2024]

At Faktory Group, as a dedicated WordPress Developer, I have had the opportunity to work on a multitude of diverse projects that allowed me to employ and enhance my skills in web development and WordPress, I developed, designed, and launched over 30 responsive and user-friendly WordPress websites, aligning with the clients' brand guidelines and specifications, and ensuring optimum functionality, I also worked in close collaboration with cross-functional teams, including graphic designers, content creators, ensuring all website components were cohesive and met client expectations.

Freelance Web-Developer

[18/08/2021 – 04/12/2023]

As a Freelance developer, I've worked on multiple web-dev projects. The majority of projects I've worked on are done with WordPress and Elementor. I've developed entire websites but I've also worked on smaller projects, like PPC Landing Pages.

Internship

[01/08/2019 – 14/10/2021]

I've been an intern for multiple companies. As an intern, I've learned the basics of web development and some other crucial concepts, specifically on the Digital Marketing side, such as SEO, Landing Page Development, Conversion Rate Optimization, etc.

DIGITAL SKILLS

Wordpress - Elementor / Wordpress - Gutenberg / Wordpress - Divi / HTML / CSS / JavaScript / Wix / Webflow / Shopify / Google Suite / Microsoft Office / Adobe Photoshop / Adobe XD

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Albanian

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING B2 READING B2 WRITING B2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION B2 SPOKEN INTERACTION B2

German

LISTENING A2 READING A2 WRITING A2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION A2 SPOKEN INTERACTION A2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user